
AN ROINN COMHSHAOIL 

OIDHROZCHTA AGUS 

RlAlTAlS AfTIUfL 

DEPARTMENT OF THE 

AN ROINN COHHSHAOIL, OIDHREACHTA AGUS RIALTAIS AITIUIL 
24th April 2007 

Our Ref: E200/ 
Your Ref: Reg. No: 

Ewa Babiarczyk 
Programme Officer 
Waste Management Licensing, 

PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

1 Protection Agency, 

Re: Waste Licencehntegrated Pollution Control application review in 
relation to a facility/premises located at Waterford Utility Services 

ENVIRONMENT. HERfTAGE AND 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

~ i r N  SCEINE 

U ’ N A  FHEARCAIR 

BAlLE ATHA CLIATH 2 

DUN SCENE 

HARCOURT LANE 

DUBLIN 2 

Tel+353 1 888 3 109 

Fax: +353 1 478 0806 

(Waste Disposal) Limited 

Dear Ms. Babiarczyk 

,We refer to your letter of 13th March 2007 in relation to the above-mentioned licence 
application. Outlined below are the nature conservation comments/recommendations 
of the Department of Environment, Heritage and Lmal Government. 

There are no nature conservation comments to make on this application. 

Kindly forward any further information received or in the event of a decision being 
made a copy of same should be forwarded to the following address as soon as it 
issues: 

The Manager, 
Development Applications Unit, 
Department of the Environment, Heritage and Local Government, 
D h  ScCine, Harcourt Lane, 
Dublin 2. 

Ycurs sincerely b’ 
Shirley Kennedy 
Development Applications Unit 

Website: www.environ.ie 
Piipkar 100% Athchursailte 

Printed on 100% recycled paper 
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